
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

12/27 /2019 9:46:54 AM 

Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d b464b552ad54fl f8a8045434f5 79332-Sheree Hemp] 

FedEx Shipment 777328810725 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777328810725 

Ship date: 
Thu, 12/26/2019 

Mindy Wilcox, P!mmhg Mgr 

C>ty of Planrnng [}v 

li'~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030'! 

Delivered 

Shipment Facts 
Our records indicate trmt the foilowing package has been deiivered. 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special h;;mdling/Services; 

Standard transit: 

777328810725 

Delivered ·12/27/2019 0943 

AM Signed for By IZAf\11/\l\J 

0171236.00 T62 

LZ/\fVU\f'-l 

LOS Ai'JGELES, CA 

Receptionistfi=ront Desk 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx@ Envelcpe 

0.50 lb. 

Deliver 

12127/20'!9 by i030 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 12/27 /2019 9:43 am 

Samantha Bricker, Chief Env 

Los Ange~~.:s V\/ork.1 

1 World Rm2i8 

LOS N0CELES, C/\ 80045 

us 



~::.-:: ::.-::,'h J,+·,,-.; t... ... ,, .... ,, ~~k' .. \:~r.::.~d by. b~:~~~td t)~': th.::.~ ::.Kkd(~< :::~:H~/z: ~~, d~)ah(~fr:~n (~~-:d 

Pie:::~~~~~:~/~:~:; the f~·{~:dE:< s~:::r:/:G~'.:: ~3u:d::.: f(~{ tz~n·n~~ ~~nd CGndition~~ or ~<:Ftic{:. 
t)r conLK~t y"tX-W h~d E>:' c~.ntt)l':·K:r ~~;uppQrt :·~)p >.~)~':t~:~nv:~~ 


